

---

## ***TIMETABLING SUB-COMMITTEE***

---

### **Minutes of Meeting No.9 held at Euston House on 1st July 1996**

- Present:** Bryan Driver, (Chairman)  
Nigel Fulford  
Graham Laycock  
Paul Richardson  
Andy Scott  
Robert Watson
- In Attendance:** Chris Blackman, Secretary  
Martin Shrubsole, Alternate Secretary
- Apologies:** Mike Hodson  
Mike Romans  
Tony Crabtree

#### **9/1 Introduction**

The Chairman formally welcomed members to the meeting and noted the apologies received.

#### **9/2 Consideration of Representations**

The Committee formally considered representations from South Wales & West Railway, Central Trains and CrossCountry Trains on an issue arising from consultation on the Rules of the Plan for the Summer 1997 Timetable. A formal note of the conclusions of the Committee is attached.

#### **9/3 Outstanding References**

##### **TTC 15**

The Secretary reported that he had been advised by telephone that Reference "ttc15" of a dispute between Regional Railways North East and Railtrack London North Eastern Zone had been resolved. Written confirmation from both parties was awaited.

##### **TTC16**

A reference dated 18th June from a Train Operator had been received by the Secretary in respect of Railtrack's offer in the second iteration of the Winter 1996/97 Timetable. The closing date for receipt of references was 7th June. The

Secretary had accordingly advised the Train Operator that the reference had not been submitted in compliance with Access Condition D5.1, and the Committee would decline to hear it.

**9/4 Date of next meeting**

There were no outstanding matters for the Committee, and therefore no further meeting was arranged.